
Delaware Lodge No. 561 F.& A.M., now located at Callicoon, NY, was originally established at Cochecton, NY, a village situated on the banks of the Delaware, from which the river Lodge takes its name.

It may very properly claim to be the successor of St. Tammany Lodge No. 83 whose charter was granted on June 24, 1800, by the Grand Lodge of Pennsylvania.  That charter named Rueben Skinner, Master; and Aaron Pierce, Senior Warden; and Jonathan Dexter, Junior Warden.


The meetings of that Lodge for a number of years were held at Tammany Flats, in the loft of a log storehouse; and the only way to reach the Lodge room was by a ladder let down and drawn up for the accommodations of the Brethren.


That Lodge was named in honor of Tammany, a Chief od the Delaware Tribe of Indians, who was noted and remembered for his friendship for the whiteman.  It was the tradition of the early settlers of the Cushutunk, now Cochecton Valley, (which extended from the falls of the Delaware to Callicoon), a tradition handed from sire to son, that Tammany, whose home was near Easton, Pa., for many years made hunting and fishing excursions to the upper Delaware, and always pitched a wigwam on the lowlands on the Pennsylvania side of the river, about one mile below the present site of the Village of Callicoon, NY.  Hence it was that Daniel Skinner, know as the Admiral of the Delaware, on locating those lowlands, about the year 1765, recognizing that tradition, gave his new home the name Tammany Flats.

During the War of the Revolution the British soldiers chose St. George for their patron saint and used his name for their battle cry.  The NY and PA soldiers, while encamped in NJ, not to be outdone by the English soldiers, canonized the good sachem, and inscribed the name St. Tammany on their banners.  The Free Masons, therefore, on organizing a Lodge upon the ground once occupied by that Chief, naturally gave the Lodge the name of St. Tammany.


That Lodge continued its existence with changing fortunes until 1833 when, like four-fifths of the Masonic Lodges of the States, it succumbed to the storm of anti-masonry, closed the Bible on its altar and surrendered its charter.

It was in the Summer of 1864, during the dark days of the Civil War, that a petition, signed by Tobias R. Van Gelder and L. D. Tyler of Tyler Hill, PA. Isaac Forshay, of Fremont Center, NY, John Barwig and William Roper, of Fosterdale, NY, Edward M. Calkins, James C. Curtis and Charles T. Curtis of Cochecton, NY, and endorsed by Callicoon Lodge F & AM No 521 was presented to MW Clinton F. Paige, Grand Master of Masons of the State of NY, asking for the authority to establish a Lodge of Free Masonry at Cochecton, NY.  A dispensation was granted naming Tobias R. Van Gelder, Master; Charles T. Curtis, Senior Warden; and L. Dow Tyler, Junior Warden, as officers to organize the new Lodge under the name Delaware.

The first meeting was held on the 3rd day of September 1864, in the parlor of the Cochecton Hotel, then kept by Edwin M. Calkin.

At the annual communication of the Grand Lodge held in June 1865, a charter was granted and the Lodge given the name Delaware No. 561.  The charter bears date June 20, 1865.  The Lodge continued to work at Cochecton until December 5, 1885 when by unanimous vote of its members it was moved to the village of Callicoon Depot, which action was subsequently confirmed by the grand lodge.


At the annual election in December 1885, W. Bro. Charles A. Newman was chosen Master.  He had taken an active part in bringing about the change of location and arranged for the affiliation of thirteen members, with himself, of Callicoon Lodge No. 521 of which he had served three terms as Master.

From the date of its organization in 1864 to 1897, Delaware Lodge constituted part of the old 10th Masonic District composed of the counties of Orange, Rockland and Sullivan.  In 1898 Grand Master Sutherland honored Delaware Lodge by appointment of Past Master Charles T. Curtis as DDGM of the 16th Masonic District.  He had been five times elected its Master.

During the last 62 years Delaware Lodge has continued to prosper at Callicoon, NY.  Forty eight different Masters have presided over Delaware Lodge during those years.*
1962-present under construction

* the preceding paragraphs are taken from “SullivanMasonic District Centennial 1862-1962” booklet

